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May 10, 2018

Federal Election Commission Re: MUR 7373
Office of Complaints Examination

and Legal Administration

Attn: Christal Dennis, Paralegal

1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Dennis,

This Firm represents Dunbar for Congress and its Treasurer, Elizabeth Curtis
(collectively, “Respondent™) in the Matter Under Review 7373. On April 30, Respondent
received notification of the complaint that is the subject of the MUR.

Pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1), Respondent to MUR 7373 has the opportunity to
demonstrate in writing within fifteen (15) days of notification that the Commission should take
no further action.

Because Ms. Dunbar, a candidate for U.S. Congress, is preparing for the May 19
Convention in Virginia Congressional District 6, she and her campaign are unable to
satisfactorily participate in preparing a response within the statutory 15 days, and respectfully
request a thirty day extension, making a response due on June 14, 2018.
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Sincerely,
THE BOPP LAW FIRM, PC

s Copole

James Bopp, Jr.
Jeffrey P. Gallant





